
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, JUNE 9, 2015 

Members may attend in person or by telephone 

Ed Foster, Mayor 
Norm Simpson, Vice Mayor 

Carol Kelley 
Loretta Warner 
Hal Davidson 

Mark Orgeron 
Gunny St. Germain 

Quartzsite Town Hall 
Council Chambers 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

SPEAKING TO THE COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 
7:00p.m. 

lfyou are interested in speaking to the Council during Public Hearings, Communications from Citizens, or other designated agenda items, you must 
fill out a speaker card (located on the table inside the front entrance to the Council Chambers) and deliver it to the Town Clerk prior to the convening 
of the meeting. Each individual will be limited to three (3) minutes for their remarks. 

All persons attending the Council meeting, whether speaking to the Council or not, are expected to observe the Council Rules, as well as the rules of 
politeness, propriety, decorum and good conduct. Any person interfering with the meeting in any way, or acting rudely or loudly, will be asked to 
leave. 

CELL PHONES AND RECORDING DEVICES 
As a courtesy to others please turn off or silence all cell phones or pagers. Reporters or others with recording devices are requested to be staged at 
the back of the public seating area in order not to interfere with the meeting. 

Items may be discussed earlier or in a different sequence. 
Headphones are available upon request for the hearing impaired. 

AGENDA ITEM COUNCIL 
ACTION 

CALL TO ORDER OF REGULAR MEETING 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The invocation may be offered by a person of any religion faith, 
belief or non-belief Interested persons should contact the Clerk I 

I 
.forfurther ir~formation. 

ROLLCALL 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUNICATIONS 
FROM CITIZENS - At this time, members of the public may 
comment on matters wzthi n the 1 urisdictwn qf the Town but not on 
the agenda. For the official record, individuals must state their 
name There is a 3 minute limit for each speaker. The Counctl 's 
re~ponse is limited to responding to criticism, asking stqff to 
review a matter commented upon. or asking that a matter be put 
on afuture agenda. 

ANNOU ~CEMENTS 
i 

Page 1 of3 

I 

I 

060915 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



I. 

2. 

" .) . 

4. 

5. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed below are considered consent calendar items and 
may be approved by a single motion unless removed at the 
request qf Counczl for further discussion1action. Other items on 
the agenda may be added to the consent calendar and approved 
under a single motion. 

LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID- Consider approval of check 
series 38928 - 38996, totaling $300,744.51. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

Administrative items are for Council dzsc:ussion and action. It is 
at the discretion of the m~jority of the Council regardmg public 
input requests on any Administrative Item Persons wishmg to 
speak on an Administrative Item should complete a Request to 
Speak Form and indicate the Item they wish to address. Council 
ma..v or may not accept public comment. 

MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of May 26,2015. 

YOUTH COUNCIL - Presentation by community youth to 
request adoption of a resolution supporting a Town of Quartzsite 
Youth Council and defming its purpose and functions. 

QUARTZSITE TRANSIT SYSTEM NEW NAME SURVEY 
Presentation of survey results and possible action to name the 
Quartzsite Transit System. 

CHECK SIGNING - Discussion and possible action to create 
Town policy regarding approval of checks required before they 
are signed. 

Item requested by the Mayor. 

Page 2 of3 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION; 
may be acted upon 
with single motion. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

060915 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

An executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(7) for 
discussions or consultations with designated representatives of the 
Town in order to consider its position and instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations for the sale or lease of real 
property located at 560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, AZ (APN 306- ' 

18-00IA). 

' 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

I 

7. TOWN LAND LEASE AGREEMENT - Discussion and Discussion; possible 

I 
Possible Approval of a Ground Lease with Ed Options for action by MOTION. 
Property located at 560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, AZ. i 

I 
COMMUNICATIONS ! 

8. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

9. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

10. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

ADJOURN MOTION to adjourn. 

Certification of Posting 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: 
Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, U.S. Post Office, 80 w. Main Street, Quartzsite, AZ and The 
Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, on the day of 2015, 
at a.m./p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of 
Quartzsite. 

By: ___________ _,J Town Clerk's Office. 

Page 3 of3 
060915 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



QUARTZSITE PUBLIC LffiRARY 
Statistical Report May, 2015 

Total Number of Patroas 

Adult Fiction 
Adult Non Fiction 
Paperbacks 
Large Print 
E-Books 
Arizona Books 
Foreign Language 
ILL Sent-to other Libraries 
ILL. Received from other Libraries 
TOTAL ADULT BOOKS 

Young Adult Fiction 
Young Adult Non-Fiction 
Young Adult Paperback 
Juvenile Fiction 
Juvenile Non-Fiction 
Kids Computer Use 
Graphic Novel 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Puzzles 
DVD 
VHS 
CD Audio 
Audio Cassettes 
TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Questions 
Reference Questions 
Information 
Computer Use 
Caregivers Use 
Wireless Usage 
New Patrons Registered 
Meeting Room Use 
Donations 

2,105 
295 
504 
98 

129 
5,515 

09 
" 2 

7 
0 

6,559 

04 
0 
0 

25 
7 

1,510 
1 

14 
479 
54 
82 
32 

2,208 

289 
135 
89 

260 
21 

244 
16 
61 

142 



QUARTZSITE CIDLDREN'S LffiRARY 
STATISTICAL REPORT 
MONTH OF MA. Y, 2015 

TOTAL NUMBER OF PATRONS 

Young Adult- Nonfiction 
Young Adult -Fiction 
Young Adult- Paperbacks 
TOTAL YOUNG-ADULT BOOKS 

Children - Nonfiction 
Children -Fiction 

TOTAL CHILDREN BOOKS 
Programs for Children 4 Children Participating 74 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Use 
Computer Questions 
Reference Questions NC 

Information & Referral 
Donations 

Volunteer Hours 
New Patrons Registered 

.1,215 

0 
04 

0 
04 

7 
25 

29 

103 

1,510 
125 
96 
85 
0 

24 
0 



Print Page 1 of2 

·' 
Circulation Statistics By Item Report Class : 05/01/2015 to 05/31/2015 

Item Report Class 
Checked Checked · Renewed In-House Booked 

In Out Use I 

000-099 . 2 2-1 0 0 0 
100 - 199 3 2,/ 4 0 0 
200-299 5 6 { ' 0 0 0 
300-399 18 13 ~ · 5 3 0 
400-499 0 0 0 0 0 
500-599 8 5 / 5 2 0 
600 - 699 19 21 ~/ 7 0 0 
700 - 799 14 16/ 9 3 0 
800-899 2 4 ~/ 3 0 0 
900-999 41 39 \ 7 4 0 
ADV 0 0 0 0 0 
Aud 32 32 16 2 0 
AZ 4 (]) 5 0 0 
AZNF 4 0> 1 0 0 
AZR 2 CD 0 0 0 
BC 0 0 0 0 0 
Biography 0 0 0 1 0 
CD ROM 1 1 0 0 0 
CD/AUD 83 82 20 4 ·0 
Christian Fiction 38 {.36 .~ 4 0 0 
DVD 504 479 45 16 0 
Easy Book 18 14 1 0 0 
eBook 2 2 0 0 0 
Fiction 197 169 ' 28 17 0 
Fiction Large Print 72 <:®· 3 217 0 
Fiction Paperback 30 _24 7 3 0 
French 0 17 5 0 ·o 
Graphic Novel 0 1 0 0 0 
J Fiction 22 25 2 0 0 
J Non-Fiction 5 7 . 0 0 0 
J PBK 1 ~/ 0 1 0 
J Spanish 1 1. 0 0 
Jigsaw puzzle 11 14 0 0 0 
L 0 0 0 0 0 
Large Print Non-Fiction 1 (i) 1 0 0 

Magazine 0 0 0 0 0 
Mystery 82 $. 14 13 0 
Mystery Large Print 16 2 187 0 
Mystery Paperback 16 _a_ 2 0 0 
Native American 0 0 0 0 0 
PHA 0 0 0 0 0 
Reference 1 0 1 3 0 
Romance 0 0 0 0 0 
Romance Paperback 25 ~ 2 0 0 
Science Fiction 21 \ 12) 1 1 0 

17 l4. 4 0 0 -
http:/ /192.168.0.25 3:81 llibs/qpVReport?fieldO=CircStats%2eDate&field 1 =CircStats%2eDat... 6/112015 



Print Page 2 of2 

Science Fiction 
Paperback 
Spanish 1 0 5 0 0 
Undefined 3 3 0 0 0 
VHS 61 54 0 0 0 
Western 10 

sW 
1 1 0 

Western Large Print 27 1 1 0 
Western Paperback 29 7 1 0 ~ 

YA Fiction 6 -~ 0 0 0 
YA Non-Fiction 1 0 0 0 0 
Y A Paperback 1 . o 0 0 0 
Total 1457 1364 219 480 0 

http:/1192.168.0.253 :81 /libs/qpl/Report?fieldO=CircStats%2eDate&fieldl =CircStats%2eDat. .. 6!1 !20 15 



OverDrive Marketplace 

OYet'Drh.lGI 

Marketplace" 

Page 1 of 1 

Southwest Valley libra/)' Consortillln (Ali 
·.ibrary informatjon · 

Hello again,Billie Fowler 
Show/Hide preorder 
t itles 

... . 
Conta,c( information ,. 
Log out 

E!itim. ":f conte-nt credit I Esl.t 1ated Jl'eorde-r". )t~l 

; : ·.Search,_ 
c:::l - ·~- -~-

- - - • -~· . No pinned cJrts 
' GO 

- - VIEW CARTS i"C~eate cartc::J 
: • x j REPORTS Adm'n 1 ~~ CA~RTf suPPORT '\hop 

0; o Copy I Ono User & Meten.>d Acce<S 

library statistics 

Website Standard and mobile 

Collection 
F1 :>m inception through ~/31(2015 

One Copy/One User 
Adv. ~ Advani.I!J"· ~cus.c.; all,\d . :.:M:ge accm .• n~ 
Coros. = c;, 'lSortiL m 

Adv. Cons. 
Adv. 

Format 
titles titles 

standard 

I copies 

Audio book 1 860 1 

eBook 15 4,580 15 

Total 16 5,440 16 

c '-' ·-
Periodicals 

Cost Per Circ 

Simultaneous Use 

Select Express 

Self-Published 

Purchase Content Credit 

~Switch to Curate 

.Adv. C<Jas. 
preorder standard 
copies copies 

0 869 

0 4,646 

0 5,515 

Metered Access (metered by c:heckouts) 

c~ 
preort.!er I 
copies 

0 

0 

0 

I Fo;,;~t- Ad~.-c;,~;:-Ad~." ---Ad;.". -- ConZ"-con; ... -~ 
1 titles titles standard preorder standard preorder · 

licenses licenses licenses licenses ; 
purchased purchased purch11sed purchued I 

eBook 20 1,405 858 0 39,182 - 0 

Total 20 1,405 858 0 39,182 0 

User activity 
fr<>m 5/lrOl5thrc ugh 5/31/2015 

Unique users with tit~ checked out 482 

Checkouts 
r.---- - ·-- ---------- - --·--- ··---, 
1 Format Count ! 

Audiobook 385 

eBook 

Total 

0 OVtltOI!Ye, Inc. AI Rl{tts,ReieNed. 

1,581 

1,966 

Marketplace settings 

Marketplace users 

Lil>rary site admin 

Local Con'.ent 

MARC records 

----- ---- ··- - --------------
• Run new report 

Metered Access (metered by time) 
- •--~w,. ______ _ •- ---· - -·-- - --

Adv. Cons. Adv. Actv. Cons. Cons. rfo~~t 
titles titles standard preorder standard preorder 

to pies 

Audiobook 0 6 0 

eBook 0 519 0 

Total 0 525 0 

Holds 

fi:o;;;;; Count 

Audiobook 

eBook 

Total 

copies 

0 

0 

0 

copies copies 

6 0 

639 0 

645 0 

-----.., 
80 

333 

413 

* Run new report 

I 

rn ... , -, Policy ! Tenn& and Cor.J <Y.." 

I 

https :/ /marketplace.overdrive.com/LibraryStatistics/Report?Website Type=Both&StartDate=... 6/11201 5 



MAGISTRATE ACTIVITY REPORT 

MONTH OF MAY 2015 

Prior Month Current Month 

Civil Traffic Action Filed 33 17 I 

Criminal Traffic Action Filed 8 8 

! Misdemeanor Cases Filed 7 7 
! 

Initial Appearances Handled 22 18 

I Trials and Pre-Trials Held 27 23 

Civil Traffic Closings 38 41 

Criminal Traffic Closings 
I 13 11 

Misdemeanor Cases Closed 15 6 

Warrants Issued 3 3 

Warrants Closed 11 3 

Harassment or Orders of Protection 3 6 

Revenue generated by Court $7,524.60 $7,380.11 
i 

Total Collected $14,442.65 $15,110.63 



. 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
MONTHLY FEE BOOK TOTALS 

MAGISTRATE COURT 

MONTH: MAY 2015 ___ _ 

ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-2211 BONDS PAYABLE 

01-2212 MAGISTRATE PAYABLE 

01-4410 MUNICIPAL FINES REVENUE 

21-4420 LOCALJCEFREVENUE 

42-4044 COURT ENHANCEMENT 

39-4017 LAW ENFORCEMENT REVENUE 

--·-
01-4105 PUBLIC SAFETY RECOVERY 

I TOTAL 

SIGNATIJR2 4, ~ 
Prepared by: o~~ 

TOTAL 

698.64 

7,730.52 

6,088.79 

130.32 

273.20 

65.80 

123.36 

$15,110.63 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, June 9, 2015 

Agenda Item #1 

Summary: 

Consider approval of check series 38928 - 38996, totaling 
$300,744.51. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that 
at least once each month the Council shall review a list of 
all the bills paid, and may ask for clarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should 
designate the check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid: check series 38928- 38996. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check 
series 38928 - 38996. 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 
JUNE 9, 2015 

Check Register/ Revenue/ Consent Agenda 

Horizon Community Bank - Begin Check #38928-38996 

Balances on all cash accounts as of June 5, 2015 

Checking Account $ 
LGIP Account $ 
WIF A Debt Reserve Account $ 

3,309, 789.59 
697,507.39 
299,760.72 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 5/23/15 $ 
YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
YTD Total Sewer Cap Revenue as of 6/5/15 $ 
YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 6/5/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 6/5/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 6/5/15 $ 

365,881.92 
65,137.41 

1,914,905.60 
7,100.00 

1,004,673.02 
12,200.00 

890,932.58 



Town of Quartzsite 

Employee Earnings 

Employee Deduction 

Soc Security 

Medicare 

Federal WH 

State WH 

Retirement 

Retirement Loan 

Police Retirement 

Medical 

Dental 

life/VOLins 

Vision 

AFLAC 

Mise Deductions 

Total: 

Employee Net Pay 

Employee Count: 51 

$ 65,137.41 

$ 2,871.62 

$ 949.41 

$ 5,566.76 

$ 1,699.77 

$ 1,267.15 

$ 750.69 

$ 2,117.00 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 998.75 

$ 680.36 

$ 16,901.51 

$ 48,235.90 

Payroll Earnings, Benefits & Deductions 

Pay Period Dates: 5/10/2015 to 5/23/2015 

Payroll Related Checks Series: 

38928 to 38937 

Non-Direct Deposit Employees: 3 

Payees Description: 

Police Retirement 

Employee Deduction 

457 Plan 

Profit Sharing Plan 

AFLAC 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Payroll Register Detail & Benefits Register Detail on f ile in Payroll Folder 



Town of Quartzsite 

Check 
Date Number 

0512312015 
PC 
05129/15 12284703 

05/29/15 12284704 

05/29/15 12284705 

05129/15 12284708 

05/29/15 12284707 

05/29/15 12284708 

05/29115 12284709 

05/29/15 12284710 

05/29/15 12284711 

05/29/15 12284712 

05/29/15 12284713 

05129/15 12284714 

05129/15 12284715 

05129/15 12284718 

05129/15 12284717 

05/29/15 12284718 

05/29/15 38928 

05/29/15 12284719 

05/29/15 12284720 

05129/15 12284721 

05/29/15 12284722 

05/29/15 38929 

05/29/15 12284723 

05/29/15 12284724 

05/29/15 12284725 

05/29/15 12284726 

05129/15 12284727 

05129/15 12284728 

05129115 12284729 

05129/15 12284730 

05129/15 12284731 

05129/15 12284732 

05129/15 12284733 

05/29/15 12284734 

05/29/15 12284735 

05/29/15 12284736 

05/29/15 12284737 

05/29/15 12284738 

05129/15 12284739 

05/29/15 12284740 

06/01/15 12284751 

05/29/15 12284741 

05/29/1 5 12284742 

05/29/15 12284743 

05129/15 12284744 

05129/15 12284745 

05129/1 5 12284748 

05129/15 12284747 

05129/15 12284748 

05129/15 12284749 

05/29/15 12284750 

05/29/15 38930 

Total PC: 

Net 

1,093.90-

1,101.21-

764.71-

834.35-

1,669.65-

899.42-

761.88-

652.53-

733.85-

275.29-

730.19-

1,707.88-

1,584.44-

280.98-

173.10-

1,878.56-

230.87-

743.02-

1,875.25-

183.10-

1,118.23-

865.16-

937.60-

145.78-

2,299.57-

786.04-

672.28-

280.56· 

2,831.59-

1,212.75-

185.88-

747.87-

2,444.89-

424.29-

918.88-

472.85-

Payroll Register - Single-line S UITIITI8IY 

Pay Period Dates: 511012015 to 5/2312015 

1,605.65-

718.62-

832.23-

-430·24" ': L mnlcye~ re.ce; (,J +wo c. he.ekJ ol~~~e .J.o 
- 575.34- ~,;. r 

174.50- p"'Y ro\\ "'-r)l~+m,nf ~r-r-or 
963.08-

2,053.74-

883.63-

891 .46-

388.14-

1,726.51-

161 .10-

1,299.47-

698.29· 

537.74-

52 48,235.90-

Page: 

Jun 04, 2015 08:56A 



Distribution Reports - Public Reporting System - Arizona State Treasurer's... Page 1 of 1 

Office of the Arizona State 
Treasure•· Jeff DeWit 

Arizona State Treasurer 

Please select your criteria: 

• Ge~graphical Location! All Counties vi 
• Recipient! Quartzsite, Town Of vi 
• Distribution Type! All Distribution Types vi 

~======~====~----------~ 
• (As OfDate) Start *12015-05-01 I 

,..!=======::;-' 
• (As OfDate) End *12015-05-31 I . li~ ......__ ____ ___, 

~ 

County/Recipient/Distribution As Of Date Amount Exception Net 
La Paz County 

Quartzsite, Town Of 

City Sales Tax 2015-05-05 $36,908.41 $0.00 $36,908.41 

City Sales Tax 2015-05-11 $2,512.44 $0.00 $2,512.44 

City Sales Tax 2015-05-18 $4,954.47 $0.00 $4,954.47 

City Sales Tax 2015-05-19 $18,452.83 $0.00 $18,452.83 

City Sales Tax 2015-05-27 $19,146.03 $0.00 $19,146.03 

Highway User Rev. Fund 2015-05-11 $133,459.14$0.00 $133,459.14 

State Sales Tax 2015-05-19$31,496.04 $0.00 $31,496.04 

Urban Revenue Sharing 2015-05-08 $37,093.63 $0.00 $37,093.63 

Vehicle License Tax 2015-05-01 $14,636.07 $0.00 $14,636.07 

Vehicle License Tax 2015-05-15 $12,104.75 $0.00 $12,104.75 

Vehicle License Tax 2015-05-28 $13,964.94 $0.00 $13,964.94 

Totals: $324,728.75 $0.00 $324,728.75 

http:/ /reports.aztreasury .gov /distribution/ 6/4/2015 



Town of Quartzsite Check Reg later- Consent Agenda Page: 
Check IS&ue Oates: 512312015-8/512015 Jun 05, 2015 09:10AM 

Report Criteria: 
Report type: GL detail 

Check. Check Number= 38928-38996 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

38938 
05128/15 38938 APS 704.93 Electric Service - Rec 01-185-5048 704.93 
05128/15 38938. APS 677.95 Electric Service - PW 03-220-5049 677.95 

06128/15 38938 APS 1,191.11 Electric Service - Admin 01-130-5048 1,191.11 

05128/15 38938 APS 510.11 Electric Service - Pollee 01-140-5048 510.11 

06128/15 38938 APS 433.13 Electric Service - Library 01-170-5048 433.13 

05128/15 38938 APS 216.57 Electric Service • Court 01-150-5048 218.57 

05128/15 38938 APS 273.20 Electric Service - Parks 01-180-5048 273.20 

06128/15 38938 APS 378.93 Electric Service - PW 03-220-5048 376.93 

05128/15 38938 APS 6,659.42 Electric Service - YNVrP 15-500-5048 6,859.42 

05128/15 38938 APS 7,133.73 Electric Service - Water 16-550-5048 7,133.73 

Total 38938: 18,177.08 

38839 
05128/15 38939 Metllfe 542.28 Payroll Payable& 01-000-2209 542.28 

05128/15 38939 Metllfe 27.34 Employee Dental Premium- M&C 01-110-5018 27.34 

05128/15 38939 Mlllllfe 134.85 Employee Dental Premium- Admin 01-130-5018 134.85 

05128/15 38939 Mllllife 485.35 Employee Dental Premium - Pollee 01-140-5018 485.35 

05128/15 38939 Mllllife 4.96- Employee Dental Premium -Magistrate 01-150-5016 4.98-

05128/15 38939 Mllllife 39.88 Employee Dental Premium- P&Z 01-160-5016 39.68 

05128/15 38939 Metlife 122.17 Employee Dental Premium - Library 01-170-5016 122.17 

05128/15 38939 Metllfe 38.09 Employee Dentel Premium - Parl<a 01-180-5016 38.09 

05128/15 38939 Metllfe 51.93 Employee Dental Premium - Rec 01-185-5016 51.93 

05128115 38939 Metlife 23.81 Employee Dental Premium -Cemetery 01-181-5016 23.81 

05128/15 38939 MeUife 15.87 Employee Dental Premium -Transit 01-230-5016 15.87 

05128/15 38939 Met life 321.92 Employee Dental Premium - PW 03-220-5016 321.92 

05128/15 38939 MeUife 155.52 Employee Dental Premium - WWTP 15-500-5016 155.52 

05/28/16 38939 Metlife 227.23 Employee Dental Premium - Water 16-550-5016 227.23 

Total 38939: 2,181.08 

38940 
05128/16 38940 Principal Financial Group 166.67 Payroll Payables 01-000-2209 166.87 

05/28/15 38940 Principal Financial Group 8.44 Employee Life lnsur- M&C 01-110-5016 8.44 

05/28/15 38940 Principal Financial Group 27.22 Employee Life lnsur- Admin 01-130-5018 27.22 

05128/15 38940 Principal Financial Group 111.38 Employee Life lnsur - Pollee 01-140-5018 111.38 

05128/15 38940 Principal Financial Group 2.47 Employee Life lnsur- Magistrate 01-150-5018 2.47 

05128/15 38940 Principal Financial Group 12.38 Employee Life lnsur- P&Z 01-180-5018 12.38 

05128115 38940 Principal Financial Group 21.42 Employee Life lnsur- Library 01-170-5018 21.-42 

05/28115 38940 Principal Financial Group 11.88 Employee Life lnsur- Parks 01-180-5018 11.88 

05128115 38940 Prindpal Financial Group 9.90- Employee Life rnsur- Rec 01·185-5016 9.80-

05128115 38940 Principal Financial Group 7.43 Employee Life lnsur- Cemetery 01-181-5018 7.43 

05128115 38940 Principal Financial Group 4.95 Employee Life lnsur- Transit 01-230-5018 4.95 

05128/15 38940 Principal Financial Group 56.92 Employee Life lnsur- PW 03-220-5018 56.92 

05/28115 38940 Principal Financial Group 36.63 Employee Life lnsur-WWTP 15-500-5018 36.63 

05128/15 38940 Principal Financial Group 48.53 Employee Life lnsur- Water 16-550-5018 46.53 

Total38940: 502.42 

38941 
05128115 38941 Purchase Power 71.42 Postage Refill -Admin 01-130-5042 71.42 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register- Consent Agenda Page: 2 
Check Issue Dates: 5/2312015 - 6/512015 Jun 05,2015 09:10AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

05128115 38941. Purchase Power 71.43 Postage Refill - Police 01-140-5042 71.43 
05128115 38941 Purchase Power 71.43 Postage Refill - Magistrate 01-150-5042 71.43 
05126/15 38941 Purchase Power 71.43 Postage Refill- P&Z 01-160-5042 71.43 
05128/15 38941 Purchase Power 71.43 Postage Refill - Transit 01-230-5042 71.43 
05126/15 38941 Purchase Power 71.43 Postage Refill - WNTP 15-500-5042 71.43 
05126/15 38941 Purchase Power 71.43 Postage Refill -Water 16-550-5042 71.43 

Total38941: 500.00 

38942 
05128115 3894~ TDSTelecom 260.10 Telephone Service -Admin 01-130-5048 260.10 
05128115 38942 TDSTelecom 535.49 Telephone Service - Police 01-140-5048 535.49 
05128115 38942 TDSTelecom 196.71 Telephone Service - Magistrate 01-150~8 196.71 
05128/15 38942 TDSTelecom 50.76 Telephone Service- P&Z 01-160~8 50.76 
05/28/15 38942 TDSTelecom 285.68 Telephone Service- Library 01-170-5048 285.68 
05/28/15 38942 TDSTelecom 174.10 Telephone Service- PW 03-220-5048 174.10 
05/28/15 38942 TDSTelecom 318.72 Telephone Service- WNTP 15-500-5048 318.72 
05128/15 38942 TDSTelecom 261.93 Telephone Service- Water 16-550-5048 261.93 

Total 38942: 2,083.49 

38943 
05/28/15 38943 Vision Service Plan 358.38 Employee Payroll Deduction 01-Q00-2209 356.38 

Total 38943: 356.38 

38944 
05128115 38944 Ward Law Offices, PLLC 3,200.00 Prosecutorial Services 01-150-5073 3,200.00 

Total 38944: 3,200.00 

38945 
06/01/15 38945 ClaselcPian Premium Flna 979.94 Liability Insurance 01-185-5046 979.94 

06/01/15 38945 ClaaslcPian Premium Flna 1,959.88 Liability Insurance 01-130-5048 1,959.88 
08101/15 38945 Claask:Pian Premium Flna 4,654.71 Liability Insurance 01-140-5048 4,854.71 
08101/15 38945 CiaaalcPian Premium Flna 734.95 Liability Insurance 01-150-5048 734.95 
08101/15 38945 ClassicPian Premium Fina 734.95 Liability Insurance 01-170-5048 734.95 
08101/15 38945 ClassicPian Premium Flna 9,064.43 Liability Insurance 03-220-5048 9,084.43 
08/01/15 38945 ClassicPian Premium Flna 1,224.92 Liability Insurance 01-230-5046 1,224.92 
08/01/15 38945 ClassicPian Premium Fina 2,939.82 Liability Insurance 15-500-5048 2,939.82 
06/01/115 38945. ClassicPian Premium Fina 2,204.88 Liability Insurance 16-550-5046 2,204.86 

Total 38945: 24,498.46 

38946 
08103115 38946 ACC Business 32.10 Phone Service- M&C 01-110-5048 32.10 

08103115 38946 ACC Business 153.89 Phone Service- Admin 01-130-5048 153.89 

08103115 38946 ACC Business 72.73 Phone Service - Magistrate 01-160-5048 72.73 

08103115 38946 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Service- P&Z 01-160-5048 59.21 

08103115 38946 ACC Business 45.78 Phone Services- Rec 01-185-5048 45.76 

08/03115 38946. ACC Business 59.21 Phone Services - PW 03-220-5048 59.21 

08/03115 38946 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Services- WWTP 15-500-5048 45.73 

08/03115 38946 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Services - Water 16-550-5048 45.73 

Total38946: 514.38 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Cl'leck Register - Consent Agenda Page: 3 
Check lsaue Dates: 512312015-6/512015 Jun OS, 2015 09:1 DAM 

Checft Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

38947 
06103/1!! 38947 AJsco - Steiner Corp 338.74 PubliC Works 03-220-5022 338.74 
0610311!! 36947 AJsco - Stetner Corp 101.70 Mat Cleaning SefVk:es · Admin 01-130-5035 101.70 
06/03115 38947 Alaco - Steiner Corp 90,9(1 Mat Cleaning Se!vices - Com Ctr 01-185-5035 90.9(1 

Total 38947: 629.43 

38948 
06103115 38948 ANE.C Environment & lnsfr 4,000.00 HAWK Beacons: dellgn/aurvey/mapplng 03-220-(!105 4,000.00 

Total 38948: 4,000.00 

38949 
08/03115 38949 APS 148.84 Electric service - PW 03-22()..5049 146.84 

Total38949: 148.84 

38NO 
06103115 36950 Arizona S1a1e Treas~nr 7,893.10 Fees COllected: May 20111 01-000-2212 7,893.10 

Total 36950: 7,693.10 

381151 
06/03115 38951 Atkins 43!5.72 Engineering Services· waatewater 15-500-5037 435.72 

06/03115 36951. Atklna 3,190.00 Engineering Services· Qual! Trail Well 16-550-5037 3,1 90.00 

06103115 36951 Atkins 730.00 Engineering SefVk:es • Water Supply S1udy 16-550-5037 730.00 

Total36951: 4,355.72 

38962 
06/03115 38952 Bus. Fonns & Acct. System 258.06 Laser Utility Bill Forma 15-500-5033 258.06 

06/03115 38952 Bus. Fonns & Acct. System 258.07 Laser Utility Bill F!)nnl 16-560-5033 258.07 

Total 36952: 516.13 

38153 

06103115 36953 Creative Comm111ications 3,87!5.38 K9 cage lns1alation • Pollee Vehk:le 01-140-5036 3,875.36 

06/03115 38953 Creative Comm111icationa 1,135.34- CREDIT?RETURN 01-140-5036 1,135.34-

Total 38953: 2,740.04 

38154 

06/03115 36954 Cldl, Goodwin, Sullivan, 2,893.98 General Council Svcs April2015 01-120-5071 2,093.98 

06103/15 38954 Clril, Goodwin, Sullivan, 3,471.24 Special Coulcll Svca April2015 01-120-5072 3,471.24 

06103/15 38954. Curtit, GoodWin, Sullvan, 347.00 SpeQal Cooocil Svca Apri1201 5 01-120-5072 347.00 
06103115 38954 COOls, Goodwin, Sullvan, 1,030.60 SpeQal CoUlcil Svcs Apri1201 !5 01-120-5072 1,030.60 
06/03115 38954 Curtis, Goodwin, Sullvan, 2.n2.01 Special COU'ICII Svcs April 2015 01-120-5072 2,n2.01 

Total 38954: 10,314.89 

381155 
00103115 38955 D And L Auto Parts 127.84 Veh Main1- Supplies/Part - PW 03-220-5025 127.84 

06103115 38955 D And L Auto Parts 123.13 Veh Main1 • Suppllei!Part - Police 01-140-5025 123.13 

06/03/15 38955 D And L Auto Parts 10.44 Veh M1Mn1 - Suppllei/Part • VNV 15-500-5025 10.44 

M = Manual Check, V • Void Chedt 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register· Consent Agenda Page: .. 
Check Issue Dates: 512312015- 6/512015 Jun 05, 2015 09:10AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount ---.. 

Total 38955: 281.21 

389111 
06/03115 38956 Etherspeak Inc. 11 .00 Phone Services - M&C 01-110-5048 11.00 
08/03115 38956 Etherspeal< Inc. 1515.159 Phone Services -Admin 01-130-5().48 55.59 
08/03115 38956 Etherspeak Inc. 25.88 Phone Services- Maglstrale 01-150-5048 25.88 

oe/03115 38956 Etherspeak Inc. 20.93 Phone Services - P&Z 01-160-5048 20.93 

06103115 38958 Etherapeak Inc. 20.93 Phone Services • Libraly 01-17o-5G48 20.93 

06103115 38956- Etherlpeak Inc. 15.97 Phone Services - Rec 01-185-5048 15.97 

06/03115 38958 Etherspeak Inc. 20.93 Phone Services- PW 03-22o-5G48 20.93 

08/03115 38958 Etherapeak Inc. 15.97 Phone Services- 'WNTP 15-500-5().48 15.97 
08/031115 38958 Etherspeak Inc. 15.97 Phone Services- Water 18-550-5().48 15.97 

Total 38956: 203.17 

38957 
06103115 38957 Evelett'a Towing 100.00 Impound Towing • Pollee 01-140-5035 100.00 

Total38957: 100.00 

389118 
06103/15 38958 Galeton 127.41 Rough Rider Gloves- Parka 01-180-5080 127.41 
011103115 38956 Galeton 182.15 Rough Rider Double Palm Glovea - WWTP 15-500-5080 182.15 

Total38958: 289.58 

38tH 
06103115 38959 Inland Builders Supply, Inc. 7.48 10 Lodgepole Stakes 01-180-5060 7.48 

Total 38959: 7.48 

38810 
08/03115 381160 Kansas State Bank 185.68 Prink:ipal Capltall.NM 01-130-5058 185.88 

06103115 38960 Kansas State Bank 38.52 I merest Capital Leese 01-130-5057 38.52 

To1al 38980: 204.18 

38881 
06103115 38961" La Paz County Landfill 1,803.25 05115115 SW-81udge-'WNTP-Municipal 15-500-5050 1,803.25 

Total38961: 1,803.215 

38t82 
06103115 38962 Legend Technical Services 227.70 Labofatoly Servicet - Sewer 15-500-5039 2Z7.70 

Total38962: 227.70 

38983 
06/03115 3896:t Loftin Equipment Co. 3,048.53 Repair/ Parts/ Svc for Generator - WW 15-500-5050 3,048.53 

Total 38963: 3,048.53 

381M 
06103115 38964 Med-Tech Resource, LLC 223.311 2 Bx Road Flares - Pollee 01-140-5060 223.39 

M ,. Manual Check, V =Void Check 



Town ~Quartzsite Check R~-Cooaent Agenda Page: 5 

Check Issue Datlll: 512312015 - 81512015 Jun 05, 2015 09:10AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Accooot Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Totai38V64: 223.39 

38115 

oe/03115 38965 Newman TraffiC Signs 21 .70 Road Sign Part- PW 03-220-502V 21.70 

Total38965: 21 .70 

38816 

06103115 38966 Safety-Kieen Systems, Inc. 387.18 Waste Dtaposal 03-220-5035 387.18 

Totai38V86: 387.18 

38987 

06103/15 38967 The Pollee & Sherl1fs PIUS 32.49 Secure ID Cam for Pollee Dept 01-140-5022 32.49 

Total 38967: 32.49 

38968 

06/03115 38968 Titan Machlnety n.16 Package 8eala for Loader- PW 03-220-5025 n.16 

Total38968: 77.16 

38969 

06103115 38069 Uaa Blue Book 22.65 lab Supplies - ww 15-500-6052 22.65 

Totai3806Q: 22.65 

38170 

06103115 38970 VleVu 235.20 Camera Repair- Polloe 01-140-6035 235.20 

Total38970: 235.20 

38971 

06103115 38971 ward law Ollices, PLLC 3,200.00 Prosecutoltal Services 01-150-5073 3,200.00 

Tolal~71: 3,200.00 

38972 

06103115 38972 Yuma Wlnnelson Co. 261 .55 System Malnenance 18-560-5091 281.55 

Total 38972: 261.55 

38973 

06103115 38973 Zions Bank 4,853.45 Exciae Tax Bond - lnterast 01-100-5007 4,853.45 

08103/15 38973 Zions Bank 138,000.00 Excise Tax Bond - principal 01-100-5007 136,000.00 

Total 38973: 140,853.45 

38974 

08104/15 38974 ADOT Project Reconclliatio 30,845.00 Moon Moootaln Ave - Reconstruction 56-217-6103 30,645.00 

Total 38974: 30,645.00 

3897& 

06/04115 38975 Atkins 1 ,762.31 Engineering Services - Quai Tral Wei 16-550-5037 1,762.31 

M = Manual Cheek, V =Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 6 
Check Issue Dates: 512312016 - 6/5/2015 Jun 05, 2015 09:10AM 

Check Check Invoice Desafptlon Invoice GL Accooot ~I 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

06/04/15 38975 Atkins 9,912.34 Engineering Services- Colorado River Utll Plan 16-550-5037 ll,ll12.S4 

06/04115 38975 Atkins 1,095.08 Enginwring Services -Water Supply Study 16-550-5037 1,0G5.08 

06104/15 38975 Atkm 2,-47-4.63 Engineering Services - wasleWater 15-500-5037 2,474,63 

06104/15 38975 Atkins 965.16 Engineering Services - Qual Tran Wei 16-550-S037 965.16 

06/04/16 38975 Atkins 848.17 Engineering Services- Water Supply Study 16-550-5037 848.17 

Total 38976: 16,857.89 

38178 
06104/15 38976 BerTy Law Group PLLC 120.00 Special CouncH Svc- April- May 01-120-5072 120.00 

Total 38978: 120.00 

38177 
06104115 38fl77 Jack Pots Portables, Inc. 63.51 Porta Poltlea for Parks Dept 01-180-5035 83.51 

Total 38977: 63.51 

38978 
06104/15 38978 La Paz County Sherill's De 21.01 Fees Collected - May 201s 01.()()()..2212 21.01 

Total 38978: 21 .01 

38979 
06104/15 38$179 La Paz County Treasurer 16.-41 Fees Collect- May 2015 01-000-2212 18.41 

Total 38979: 16.41 

38980 
06104115 38SI80 Miguel Castellanos 140.00 Per Diem: AMCI Conf- 617-8/12/15 01-130-5043 1-40.00 

Total 38980: 1-40.00 

38981 
06/04/15 38981 Purcell Tire co 2,481.70 6 New Tires- PW 03-220-5025 2,461.70 

08/04/16 38981 Purcen Tire Co 845.118 4 NN Tires- WWTP 15-600-5026 845.98 

oe/04115 38981 Purcell Tn eo 715.21 5 New Tires - Police 01-140-5025 715.21 

06104/15 38961 Purcell Tire Co 137.8i 1 New Tire - Parts 01·1~6 137.69 

Total 38SI81 : 4,160.58 

38982 
06104/15 381182 ~Power 71.42 Postage Refill - Admin 01-130-5042 71.42 

06104/15 38982 Purdlase Power 71 .43 Postage Relll • Pollee 01-1-40-5042 71.43 

06/04115 38i82 PurchaSe Power 71.43 Postage Rd • Magistrate 01-150-5042 71.43 

06104/15 38SI82 Purchue Power 71.-43 Postage Refill • P&Z 01-180-5042 71.43 

06104/15 38982 Purchase Power 71.-43 Postage ReftM - PW 03-220-5042 71.43 

06104/15 38982 PurchaM Power 71.43 Postage Refill- Water 15-600-5042 71.-43 

06104/15 38982' Purchale Power 71.43 Postage Relll - WWTP 18-550-5042 71.43 

Totai38SI82: 500.00 

38983 
06104115 38963 Sam'a Club Credit 118.86 Annual Membership - PW 03-220-5051 118.65 

06104/15 38963 Sam's Club Credit 68.6& Annual Membership - Rec 01-1115-6051 68.66 

06/04/15 38983 Sam's Club Credit 68.65 Annual Membership- Admtn 01-130-5051 68.65 

M = Manual Check, V =Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Reg Isler- Consent Agenda Page: 7 

Check Issue Dates: 512312015 - 6/512015 Jun 05,2015 09:10AM 

Check Check Invoice Desa'lptlon Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 38983: 205.96 

38984 
08104/15 38984 Tina Abrianl 140.00 Per Diem: AMCI Conf- 817 - 6/12/15 01-130-5043 140.00 

Total38984: 140.00 

38915 
06104/15 38985 VIla 650.75 Holiday Inn Express:4128-4/30 R.ViHafana 01-140-5043 520.60 

Tolal 38985: 650.75 

38988 
08/04/15 38986 Yuma Winnel10n Co. 5,338.55 System Malnt/Supplies for Water Dept 16-550-5091 5,338.155 

Tota138986: 5,338.55 

38987 

06104/15 38987 Allen Instruments & Suppll 170.52 Feather Markers & Nalls - Cemetery 01-181-5080 170.52 

06104115 38W7 AJjeo Instruments & Suppll 38.73 Blue Marker Pain - Water 16-550-5022 38.73 

Total 38987: 209.26 

38988 

06/0<4/15 38988 Benikov Law Firm 2,992.60 Special Prosecutor Svc- John Jones 01-150-6073 2,992.60 

Total 38988: 2,992.50 

38919 

tle/04/115 38989 Centet1ine Supply West 846.24 Street Signs- PW 03-220-5029 645.24 

Total38989; 645.24 

38990 

06104115 38990 Diamond Brooks Bottled W 14.35 Bulk Water- Admin 01 -130-5035 14.35 

06104/15 38990 Diamond Brooks Bottled W 14.35 Bulk Wa1er - Pollee 01-140-5035 14.35 

061'04115 38990 Diamond Brooke Bottled W 14.35 Bl.llk Water- Magistrate 01-150-5036 14.35 

06104/15 38990 DiamOnd Brooks Bottled w 14.36 Bulk water- Library 01-170-5035 14.35 

Total 38990: 57.40 

38991 
06104/15 38991 HHarlo Tanakeyowma 218.00 Per Diem: Wltne&e Interviews 818 • 8/11/15 01-140-5043 218.00 

Total38991 : 216.00 

38992 

08/04/15 38992 Inland Builders Supply, Inc. 170.85 Sprinklers & Parts 01-180-5086 170.85 

06104/15 38992 Inland Builders Supply, Inc. 141.81 Lights for Community Center 01-185-5022 141.81 

06104/15 38982 Inland BtAklers Supply, Inc. 64.77 F1agatone- Rec 01-185-5022 84.77 

Total 38992: 377.23 

38993 
08104/15 38993 Michael LanC88ter 218.00 Per Diem: Witness Interviews 818 - 8/11/16 01-140-5043 216.00 

M = Manual Check, V • Void Check 



Town ofQuar1zllte Check RegiSter- Consent Agenda Page: 8 
Check Issue Dates: 512312015-6/512015 Jun 05, 2015 09:10AM 

Check Check lnYOice Desalptlon InvoiCe GL Aooount Amotlrt 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

TOC81 38993; 2111.00 

38994 
06104/15 38994 Open Range Pest Control 25.00 Pest Control 0610412015 15-500-5035 25.00 
06/04/15 381194_ Open Renge Pest Control 37.00 Pest Control 06/04/2015 01-130-5035 37.00 
08104/15 381194 Open Range Peat Control 33.00 Pest Control 0610412015 03-220.5035 33.00 
06104/15 381194 Open Range Pest Control 30.00 Pest Control 0610412015 01-140-5035 30.00 
06104/15 381194 Open Range Pest Control ISO.OO Pest Control 06104/2015 01-185-5035 80.00 

Total38994: 185.00 

38915 
oe/04/15 38995 VIsa 89.87 Doubletree: ADOT cont- J. corner 01-230-5043 89.87 
06104115 381195 VIta 284.26 Lift Conlrol Box for Transit Van ti2305 01-230-5025 284.25 
06/04/15 381195. VIsa 32.00 Mia'oloft Ofllce 2013 - Rec 01-185-5051 32.00 
06/04/15 381195 VIsa 128.00 Mlcrosoll Ol!ice 2013- Admin 01-130-5051 128.00 

06104/15 38995 Visa 67.11 2 Maroon Shirts- N. Simpson 01-110.5022 87.11 

Total 38995: 601.23 

389M 
08104/15 38996 Vn 443.45 Town Place Suites: 4/28 - 5/1/15 - H. Tanakeyowma 01-140-6043 443.45 

08104115 38996 Vlaa 108.08 Police Lieutenant Ad - 3wks 01-140-5033 108.08 

06104115 38996 Visa 390.24 Police Lleutnant Ad - 3 wks- Yuma Sun 01-140-6033 390.24 

06104/15 389116. VIsa 301 .01 Police Lieutenant Ad 3 wks - West Valley View 01-140.5033 301.01 

08104/15 389118 Vlaa 715.00 Annual COL Physical - T. Hess 03-220-5035 75.00 

06/04/15 389118 VIsa 125.00 Annual COL Physiclll - M. Church 01-23Q..5051 125.00 

06104/16 381196 VIsa 35.00 CPR Training: B. Bales 01-185-5051 35.00 

06104/16 38998 VIsa 62.83 eo Chair Sashes - Memorial Day Event 01 -110-5044 52.83 

06/04/15 381198 VIII 90.113 1 08 Kltel • Memor1al Day event 01-110.5044 90.113 
06104/15 38* VIsa 388.24 Sarnswlg Mulllfoocllon Printer -Town Cle!X 01-130-5022 388.24 

08104/15 381196 · VIsa 2.81 Video Port· WoN 15-500-5022 2.61 
06/04/15 381196 VIsa 2.81 VIdeo Port - Walsr 18-550-5022 2.81 
06104/15 38996 VIsa 503.13 cran Supplies -Summer Rec 01-185-5023 &03.13 

08104115 38996. VISI 120.00 RegiStration: Tl»>ate Conf-J. Sonlnsen 15-500-5043 120.00 

Total38998: 2,817.93 

Grand Toblls: 300,744.51 

Grand Toblls: 303,044.91 302,914.78- 130.15 

Report Critet1a: 
Report type: GL detail 
Check.Check Number = 38928-38998 

M • Manual Cheek, V =Void Check 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, June 9, 2015 

Agenda Item #2 Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 

May 26, 2015. 

Summary: The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 
Common Council. Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk 
shall enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the 
official record of the Council. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 26, 2015. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
May 26, 2015. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, MAY 26,2015,7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: Prayer said by Pastor Bruce Swart. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Council Member Warner. 

ROLLCALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member'·l{~ifey, Council Member 
Warner, Council Member St. Germain. · ·. · .. · . 
Absent: Council Member Orgeron and Council Member· Davidson. ·-..... ,._ 

·. · .. 
STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager; Susan GOQdwin, Town Attorney; and 
Tina Abriani, Town Clerk · 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMM\JNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS: 

Shanana Rain BearCat proposed that a new .sign go up ·on the south end of Kofa 
displaying 'not a truck route' and the weight limit. She said there are trucks using the 
south end of Kofa as a truck route_ She suggested the signs that are on Tyson be moved 
as they are difficult to see .at times. She congratulated the Town on the dismissal of a 
lawsuit. 

- · 

The Mayor asked the To~ Manager to check into the matter and the Town Manager said 
he would. · · 

ANN9.VNCEMENTS: _ · 

The .M.ayor: spoke of the actl¢ns of ttte Quartzsite Police Department in the last two weeks. 
He said two se(ious crimes have been solved, one old and one current with the current 
one having been solved within two days. He said arrests have been made and there has 
been good policeVfOrk all around. He noted good investigation, well documented charges 
and an excellent job,~y. the Quartzsite Police Department. 

Town Manager Miller announced Council Member Orgeron was unable to attend the 
meeting because he was helping tutor some students to make sure they graduate on 
time. Council Member Orgeron asked that Town Manager Miller invite everyone in the 
community to attend the Ed Options Graduation Ceremony to be held at the Community 
Center at 6:00 p.m. on Friday, May 29, 20~ 5. 

Page 1 of7 
052615 Quartzsite Town Counc il Regular Meeting Minutes 



CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check series 38873 ~ 
38927, totaling$ 382,332.07. 

The Mayor stated the Council had some questions. 

Town Manager Miller said he was made aware that there was a question regarding a 
portion of the check numbers that were missing from the report specifically numbers 
38875 through 38885. He said those checks were related to payroll· and a break in the 
check register is not typical. He said the issue had been addressed to prevent the report 
from having missing check numbers without an explanation. 

Vice Mayor Simpson asked if the GADA infra~ucture revenue bond is an annual 
payment. Town Manager stated it is and the Town has been paying it Olit-Qf_ the General 
Fund since 2006. He said the General Fund i$· repaid by \/Vater and WasteWater. 

Vice Mayor Simpson moved to accept the Ledge·r Qf Accounts Paid as presented and 
Council Member St. Germain seconded. The vote W. unanimous. Motion Passed. 

'' .. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

2. MINUTES -Consider approval of the minu.S of the Special Meeting of May 
7, 2015, and the ~eg~lar Meeting of May 12, 2015. 

Vice Mayor Simp89n moved approval of the minutes of the May 7, 2015 Special 
Meeting and the Reg'ffiaf Meeting of May 12, 2015 as presented and Council Member 
Warner seconded the mOtion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

3. APPLICAilON :TO ARtzONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES FOR 
WATER DESIGNATION·- Discussion and possible action to adopt resolution 
authorizing TowJl_Designee to sign application for Modification/Expansion 
of Water Adequacy Designation and directing Town Manager to submit 
application and feee. 

Town Manager Mk explained there had been a hydrogeological study performed that 
estimated an increase in the Town's acre feet per year need. He said this is in furtherance 
of providing that information for future economic development. It was a planned 
engineering project approved by a previous Council. The project was processed as a 
study and is now ready to be submitted with the application to Arizona Department of 
Water Resources (ADWR). A resolution authorizing the submission of the application and 
a $2,000 check, for the initial processing by ADWR, are required. 

The Mayor read the resolution into the record. Resolution No. 15-07. 

Page 2 of? 
052615 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Council Member St. Germain moved to approve Resolution No. 15-07, A 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO SUBMIT THE 
APPLICATION OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA TO THE ARIZONA 
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES FOR A MODIFICATION OF THE TOWN'S 
WATER ADEQUACY DESIGNATION. Council Member Warner seconded the motion. 
The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

4. PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLE - Discussion and possible action to 
purchase one (1) patrol vehicle from Midway Chevreiet Nissan lsuzu for 
$40,644.41 and authorize installation of emergency._equipment package for 
the Quartzsite Police Department's F-150 by Creative Communications for 
$6,413.16. 

Vice Mayor Simpson asked if this was a budgeted item. 

Town Manager Miller said yes and that it w~.discussed during the la$1. pudget. He 
explained the initial request was for two new \/ehlcl.esl h0\4,1ever, througfl. the budget 
discussion it was proposed to purchase an suv and' tc outfit an existing pick-up truck for 
emergency work and as an active duty vehicle. He stated now they are scaling it back 
even further to proposing a patrol car, .instead of an suv and still outfitting the existing 
pick-up truck. 

The Mayor stated he would particularly like to put. the purchase aside until after the 
Council has had an opportl,lnfty to go through this year'~ budget for that department. 

-~· 

The Mayor said it~ nard to approve this much money. He stated he had been told by 
the Town Manager that this is part of the settlement that was done, but the greater part 
of the settlement was ac~Uythe ~- expe~e. He said the other factor involved is the 
settlement and nowhere creates or refunds to the Town the costs of the liability insurance 
that has been caused by the 'Potice Department and all the settlements and other court 
costs th~t went up. He sa1d the settlement was only reimbursing the General Fund and 
untH the Council really looks at the budget for the Police Department, he didn't think the 
Council shQidd be approvfng the purchases. 

Council Member St. Germain said he disagreed because it is in the budget from the 
current fiscal year and beCause the Town saved money due to the lack of officers filling 
positions for so long .. He expressed his concern that a vehicle may break down while an 
officer is out responding to a call. 

The Mayor stated his concern over the Town's financial situation and said he does not 
think the Town should be spending the money right now until the Council has a detailed 
line by line analysis of the current budget. 

Town Manager Miller spoke of figures from the settlement of the task force issue. 

Page 3 of7 
052615 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Chief Renfro explained that seven of the nine patrol cars the Town of Quartzsite owns 
have over 100,000 miles on them and there will be expenses to repair them eventually if 
the process of replacing the fleet is not begun soon. 

The Mayor said the Council should review the Department's budget on a line by line basis 
and look at how many vehicles the Department has, what the condition and location is of 
those vehicles. He suggested other alternatives to purchasing a new vehicle such as 
looking at surplus vehicles somewhere. He said the Town should be looking at ways to 
save money and not spend it to buy a new vehicle right now. 

Chief Renfro gave the Mayor a list of all of the Police Departm~nt ca'rs, the mileage and 
who to whom they are assigned. ·· 

·~:._~. . '· 

Vice Mayor Simpson asked the Chief what the proper number .of..~ehicles would be to 
cover all shifts. · · ··· .. : -:- . 

· .. , 

Chief Renfro replied that there are nine offic~ and filling the lieutenant s~ will make it 
ten. He went on to explain the condition of the vehldes ~nd noted the fact that one of the 
vehicles has broken down and is in the shop for repairs. He said the longer the Town 
waits the more costly it will be for the Town. · 

Town Manager Miller spoke about vehictes having over 100,000 miles should be replaced 
for any front line vehicle and the Town's peed foi a tong term plan to get the fleet back to 
proper standards. · 

The Mayor asked how many vehicles are on the street ·right now. 

Chief Renfro said there. were two officers on the streets. 

The Mayor a1>ked if the officers. take over the car that was on the road when they come in 
at the beginning ·ofthetr shift. · .· 

Chief Rerifro stated the· officers generally have their own assigned patrol cars. He said 
they are putting a lot of mrlee on the vehicles. 

The Mayor asked tfany of the officers are driving the vehicles to their home out of Town. 
Chief Renfro respohQed the only one is the K-9 Officer. The Chief said the reason for that 
is the K-9 Unit is on-caFI24-7. 

The Mayor said the Town is broke and the police force represents a major portion of the 
fiscal budget and he is trying to cut the expenses of the Town. 

Town Manager Miller spoke regarding emergency vehicles. 

The Mayor said the Council must respond to the tax-payers when they ask how the 
Council is spending their money. 

Page 4 of 7 
052615 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Council Member St. Germain said when it comes to public safety that should not be a 
hindrance and emergencies should be of high importance. 

Council Member Kelley said the prior Council put the money aside for this. 

Council Member Warner asked if the Chief looked for an older car with low mileage 
instead of a brand new car. 

The Chief said he is not aware of any kind of market that sells low mileage cars to police 
departments. 

Town Manager Miller said these vehicles that the Town purchase~ are on a state contract 
that have been through a bidding process. .· · 

Vice Mayor Simpson asked the Chief if he had one Vehicle per year and limited the 
vehicles to 100,000 miles would that suffice. · 

The Chief said yes sir; it would get the department back on track. 

Council Member St. Germain moved to vote on the purchase of a police vehicle for 
approval and authorize the installation -of emergency equipment package for the 
Quartzsite Police Department's F-150. by G~~ative CorTli1\\)mcations for $6.413.16. 
Council Member Kelley seconded the motion. : · . 

ROLL CALL VOTE: Motion Passed. (Summary: Yes·== 4, No = 1, Abstain = 0). 
Yes: Vice Mayor Sin:tpsbn·. CoUhcil Member Kelley, Council Member Warner, and Council 
Member St. Ger~aJri .. · . · ·. 
No: Mayor Foster. 

5. EXECUTIVE SESS.tOH - An exeeutive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-
431J)3(A)(7) : · •• for discussions or consultations with designated 
representatives of the Town Jn order to consider its position and instruct its 
....,resentatives regarding .negotiations for the sale or lease of real property 
loca~ at 560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, AZ (APN 306-18-001A). 

Vice Mayor Simpson moved to adjourn to executive session and Council Member St. 
Germain seconded 'the· motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed at 7:30p.m. 

ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 7:30 p.m. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 8:00p.m. 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Kelley, Council Member 
Warner, Council Member St. Germain. 
Absent: Council Member Orgeron and Council Member Davidson. 

Page 5 of7 
052615 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



6. TOWN LAND LEASE AGREEMENT - Discussion and Possible Approval of a 
Ground Lease with Ed Options for Property located at 560 Coyote Street, 
Quartzsite, AZ. 

The Mayor moved to adjourn Item 6, the Town Land Lease Agreement, and Vice Mayor 
Simpson seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

7. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

None 

8. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events . 
. ' .• 

None 

9. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the CouocH. 

The Town Manager announced that at the first regular Council meeting in June, the 
Council will have representatives of the potential future Youth Council making a 
presentation regarding the merits of establishing a Youth Covncil. 

Town Manager Miller stated Mark Reader, a Town fin~ncing consultant, will speak to the 
Council in June. 

Council Member St. .~rmain asked for an update on the dog park. 

Town Manager ~iller said 'he met with the BLM and they are reducing the requirements 
and will allow a mOdification request. Town Manager Miller said he would write a letter to 
the BLM providing pfansJor the park and he believes it is something the Town can have 
done .;ri.June. · 

Council . -ber St. Ger""ain ·moved to adjourn and Council Member Warner 
seconded t~ motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

'· .. 
· . . ,:· :· 

ADJOURNMENT: 8:04p.m. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 26, 2015, of the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on May 26, 2015. 

I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was 
present. 

Page 6 of7 
05261 S Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



DATED this gth day of June 2015 

On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

Page 7 of7 
052615 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA, RECOGNIZING AND SUPPORTING THE 

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE YOUTH COUNCIL 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Common Council of the Ttiwa of Quartzsite has established a 
goal of improving programs and services for, and the involvement of, youth in the community; 
and 

WHEREAS, to encourage and facilitate the invalvement of youth in the community and as 
a means to obtain the input of youth concel'lliDg youth programs and services, the Mayor and 
Common Council desires the establishment 'of _the Town of Quartzsite Youth Council as 
provided for herein below. 

NOW, TIIEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and Common Council as follows: 

The Town of Quartzsite Youth Council i~ hereby ree()gnized and shall benefit from the 
support of Town Council and Town Staffin accordance with the following terms and provisions: 

1. Town of Quartzsite Youth Council established-Purpose and functions. 

The Town ofQuartzslte YoUth Council is hereby established. The youth council is a 
leadership development progmm in which teens in grades 9 through 12 are given an 
opportunity to advise, recommend, as5ist, and encourage activities to be undertaken 

· for and with teens in the town. Members selected for the youth council will be 
provided an opJ>0rtunity tO learn and contribute to the community, engage in 
volunteer activities, network with professionals within the community, undertake 
leadership and trainin-c programs, and implement ideas through practical actions and 
prograrils in the community. Youth council members will participate in, and 
encourage other te"ns to participate in, programs and activities in the community; 
will assist in the creation, development, and implementation of programs and 
activities for teens in the community; and such other duties and functions as may be 
identified by the Mayor or Common Council. 

2. Organization and By-Laws 

The Town of Quartzsite Youth Council shall organize itself and prepare by-laws for 
formal adoption and provide a report to Town Council. Town staff shall assist in the 
development of such by-laws. 

3. Duties and Responsibilities. 



The youth council shall have the duty and responsibility to: 

(a) Evaluate and review problems facing youth in the community; 
(b) Facilitate neighborhood meetings with youth to discuss problems, needs, and 

suggested improvements for the community; 
(c) Meet regularly with the Mayor, Town Staff, or members of the Common Council 

to share ideas and discuss issues, concerns, and needed improvements; 
(d) Present recommended improvements to the Mayor and Common Council; 
(e) Assist in planning youth/recreation activities; and 
(f) Evaluate and advise the Mayor and Co.pllnon Council on issues forwarded to the 

youth council for advice. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all:_r~rolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict 
with the provisions of this resolution are hereby repealed. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if any section, supsection, sentence, clause, phrase 
or portion of this Resolution is for any reason held to be. invalid or unconstitutional by the 
decision of any court of competent jurisdietion, such decision shall not affect the validity of 
the remaining portions thereof · 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of 
Quartzsite, Arizona this _· _ day of 2Q 15. · 

AFFIRMED: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, June 9, 2015 

Agenda Item #4 

Summary: 

Presentation of survey results and possible action to name the 
Quartzsite Transit System. 

The 5311 Program grant provides for branding and marketing of 
the Town's transit system. The choices had been narrowed down 
by the Health and Development Services Board to: QT- Quartzsite 
Transit, Hi Jolly Trolley and Camel Express. 

A town wide survey was conducted via the Town website and 
survey forms (available at Town Hall and on the transit vehicles) to 
name the Quartzsite Transit System. Survey results were tallied 
Friday, June 5, 2015. 

The survey results were as follows: 

Hi Jolly Trolley 9 
Q.~ 1 
The Camel Express 23 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Quartzsite Transit System Name Survey Results 

Action Requested: Motion to name the Quartzsite Transit System. 



615'2015 Qualtrics Survey Software 

ouaitrics 
i 

Help and Tutorials 

(~ l SUJ\ l'· •· 1 b w ' 1 orev View Results c·,_.· iY 

View Reports Responses Download Data 

Surveys Started: 33 1 OO% 

Surveys Completed: 33 D 
l!all... 

Cross Tabulation 

Quartzsite Transit Name 

J lnWal Report l_ ___ New __ R_ep_ort_.._ ______________________ -.-_____ --.------- -------------

Copy Report.. Public Report.. Export Report 

Show Ejlers. . .DriD Down... l Report Optiona 

a~~~~~~ ~-------------------------------------------------------------============--
1-- - - - · - - ----· · ... , Md a Filter to This Report , 
'i <f 1. The Town of Quartzsite • 1' ----·-···---f. would like your help naming ~: • - - - ·- - · · ·· ---~·--·----·--- - ·- --- ·- ---Sh~;; Sty1-;, Editr;'r--• ----- ·----
! lts1ransltservlce. Please -- _ •• --· -· -- --------------------------
1 choose the name yo ... 
~ : 

I 
I 

(1~ . Th& Tov.n of Quartzsite would Hke your help nsrn;ng its tran3it 3arvice. I Please choose the name yo ... 
I 

Table Options 
I 

t1 f A., ~"!f 

i Q.L ,. 
! 

2 I HI Jolly Trolley i 

3 : The Camel Express I 
. Total . 

I ·r"''ttJlL c 
i 
I Min Value 

I 
Max Value 

Mean 

~Variance 
I 

I
. Standard Deviation ' 

Total Responses 

1/ lu 

3 

2.67 

0.29 

0.54 

33 

9 

23 

33 

Qualtrics.com Contact lnfonnation Terms of Service Logout 

Copyright© 2015, All Rights Reserved. 62079 
0.24s (0.378, 0.320, 0.119. 0.086, 0.017) 

3% 

27% 

70% 

100% 

Did you check your $pening yet? Click the "Spell Check" button on the Edit Survey page. 

More ... 
Add GrBph Add l'ab:i' 

------ ---.. -·--

https:l/az 1.qualtrics.com/Control Panei/?CiieniActlon=setActlveRepo;t&Section::RP _&.ivqfNIMc4HsZFz&SlbSection=&SubSI.bSectlon= &Page.A.ctionOptions= •. . 1/1 


